Danish Refugee Council REF&GEE

House 143(29)1, Street # 1, PD # 3, Kart-e-Chahar COUNCIL
Kabul, Afghanistan

Date: 27" October 2024
Dear Supplier(s)
Subject: Rejection of Proposal for ITB-AFC-AFC-05 Provision of Rental Vehicle Services.

Thank you for your submission in response to our Invitation to Bid (ITB-AFC-AFC-05) for the
Provision of Rental Vehicle Services. We appreciate the time and effort you invested in preparing your

proposal.

After careful consideration and evaluation of all submitted bids, we regret to inform you that your
proposal has not been selected for this contract. The decision was based on a thorough assessment of
both technical criteria and cost-effectiveness. Ultimately, the proposal that was selected not only met
the technical requirements but also offered the lowest overall price.

We encourage you to participate in our future procurement opportunities and appreciate your

understanding in this matter.

Thank vou once again for your interest in our organization.
Best regards

Naine Dania Al Sharif
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